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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 16, 1981

Michael Nemeroff

SIDLEY AND AUSTIN

1738 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1295
Dear Mr. Nemeroff:

The Federal Election Commission notified your client,
the Birch Bayh for Senator Committee, on April 3, 1981, of a
complaint which alleges that your client had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded
to vou at that time.

On October 14, 1981, the Commission determined that thete
was no reason to believe that your client committed violations
of the Act as alleged by the complainant, National Right to
Life Committee, Inc. On the basis of the information provided
in the complaint and the information provided by the respon-
dents, the Commission determined that there was insufficient
evidence to warrant finding reason to believe any violations
of the Act have occurred. Accordingly, the Commission has
closed the file in this matter. This matter will become
part of the public record within 30 days.

I you have any gquestions, please call Lee Andersen, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

N /~

'Kenneth A, Gross//<L/

Associate General Counsel
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“ichael MNeneroff

SINDEY AHND AGS2IN
1738 Penneylvania Avenue, N.V.

Vashinoton, D.C. 20006

Fv{z Res MUR 1295

Dear ‘r, Heneroffs

The Federal Flection Commission notified vour client,
the Rirch Bavh for Senator Committee, on April 3, 1981, ofi a
coriplaint which alleges that vour client had violated certain
csections ¢f the Nederal Tlection Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwvarded
to von at that time.

on Coctober 14, 1081, the Commission determmined that tneie
was noe reason te believe tlat vour client cemmitted violations
of the Zot as alleged by the complainant, tatieonal Riaht te
Life Cormitten, Ine. On the hasis of the infornation provided
in tlhe comnlaint and the information brovided by the respon=
enta, the Corrissiorn determined tihat there was insufficient
evidence to wvarrart finding reason to helieve anyv vielations
of the f.ct tave vceenyred, HReocordinaly, the Conmissior has
cloge? the file in this ratter. This netter will becone
Bart of the nubhlile rscord within 306 days.

b 3

vour have anv guestions, mlease call T.ec Mndersen, tlhe
i o thilstagatter, at (202023507 1,

attornew asaidipe

Suncerely;

Charles Ng Bteele

Ceneral Counsel

Tenpeth Ae Gross
Gene el Cannge

.-‘;‘,’lii‘.l




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 16, 1981

James Bopp, Jr.

BRAMES, BOPP & HAYNES

900 Sycamore Building

19 South 6th Street

Terre Haute, Indiana 47807

MUR 1295
Dear Mr. Bopp:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legtions of your complaint dated April 8, 1981, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondent
there is insufficient evidence to warrant finding reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
conmplainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional infcrmation come to your attention
which vou believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may
file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1l) and 11 C.F.R._§ 111.4.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel
S

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




James Bopp, Jr.

RRAMES, ROPP & HAYNES

900 Svcanore Bullding

19 Seouth Gth Ktreet

Terre Haute, Indiana 47807

g

NDear Mr. Ropp:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legtions of vour cvomplaint dated April 8, 1981, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
vour comnlaint and information provided by the Respondent
there is insufficient evidence to warrant finding reason to
helieve that & violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 16871, as amended ("the Act") has been cornmitted.

Aecordinaly, the Cormission has decided to close the f£ile
in this mnatter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
conrlainant to eeel judicial review of the Comnission's
dlsmi=gal of this action. See 2 U.S.Ce § 437g(a)(8).

“howl? additional informetion core to your attention
vhich vou believe eatablishes a violation of the Act, you nay
file a cornlairt nursuant te the renuirevents set forth in
2 Be8.Cy & 437a(a) (1) and 11 €.F.02. & 111,45,

Sincerely,
natrles V. Steele

Teneral Counsel

tenneth A, Cr1oss

Nosactate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C. 20463

November 16, 1981

Gail M. Harmon

HARPMON & WEISS

1725 1 Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1295
Dear Ms. Hamon:

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients,
the National Abortion Rights Action League and the National
Abortion Rights Action League Political Action Committee of
a corplaint which alleges that your clients had violated
certain secticns of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was
forwarded to vou at that time.

On October 14, 1981, the Commission determined that
there was no reason to bhelieve that your clients committed
violations of the Act as alleged by the complainant, National
Right to Life Committee, Inc. On the basis of the informa-
tion provided in the complaint and the information provided
by the respondents, the Commission determined that there was
insufficien: evidence to warrant finding reason to believe
any violations of the Act have occurred. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed the file in this matter. This matter
will become part of the public record within 30 days.

If you have anyv questions, please call Lee Andersen, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles !. Steele
Gener Counsel

/ ‘f'f/’//”/f ,
At \b/;/kp,// \\\’;‘/i,é,
Kenneth A. Gross
tssociate General Counsel




Cail M, Harmmon

HARMOM & WEICS

1725 I Fftreet, N.W,
Washington, P.C. 2000C

Dear Ms, Harmont ﬁbﬂ

Res MUR 1295

The Federal Flection Commission notified yout clients,
the National Abortion Righte Action League and the National
Ahortion Rights Action Leaague Political Action Committee of
a cornlaint whichk alleges that veur clients had violated
certain secticns of the Federal Election Canmpaign Aot of
1671, as anende? ("the Act")., A copy of the complaint was

formarded te vou at that time.

On October 14, 1981, the Cornissicn Jdetermined that
there was no reasen ko helieve that vour clients comnitteu
violations of the Act as alleged v the cunplainant, lational
Pinht to Life Conrittee, Inc. On the Lasis of the iniforma-
tien nrovided in the conplaint and the information provided
Yuo o the resnondente, the Cormission determnmined that thore was
inanfficient evidence to warrant £inding reason tu believe
any violatione of the Act have cccurted. Accorwdingly, the
Cornission has closed the file in this natter. This natter
will Fecome vert of the public rteccud within 30 days.

1€ von have anv auestions, vlease call Lee Endetrsen, tie
Attornew assioped to this matter, at (Z0O2)523=5071.

Sincerely,
Charlee 1, Steele

GCeneral Counsel

Fenneth AL Ureoss

cliate Gepersl Coulnseld




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1295

League
National Abortion Rights Action

)
)
National Abortion Rights Action )
)
)
League Political Action Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 12,
1981, the Commission decided by a vote 4-0 to send the
letters, as submitted with the General Counsel's memorandum
dated November 6, 1981, regarding MUR 1295.

Commissioners Harris, McGarry, Thomson and Tiernan
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and Reiche did not cast votes in this matter.

Attest:

4!;E>*¢3/- . Czbu«vf&:;

A4/~ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 11-6-81, 12:34
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: ‘ 11-9-81, 11:00




November 6, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJECT: MUR 1295

Please have the attached Memo to the Commission distributed
to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.

Attachesent

cc: Andersen
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

81 Nov g

November 6, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross (5
Associate General Couns

SUBJECT: Proposed Letters Providing Notification
of the Commission's Action in MUR 1295

On October 14, 1981, the Commission determined that there
was no reason to believe violations had been committed by any
of the respondents in MUR 1295. The General Counsel has
prepared proposed notification letters to be sent to the
respondents and the complainant (copies attached). The
notification letters state the reason for the Commission's
determination, i.e., that on the basis of the information
provided in the complaint and the information provided by
respondents, the Commission determined there was insufficient
evidence to warrant a finding of reason to believe any viola-
tion had occurred.

Recommendation

Send the attached letters.

Attachment
Proposed Letters




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Gail M. Hamon

HARMON & WEISS

1725 I Street, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1295
Dear Ms. Hamon:

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients,
the National Abortion Rights Action League and the National
Abortion Rights Action League Political Action Committee of
a complaint which alleges that your clients had violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was
forwarded to you at that time.

On October 14, 1981, the Commission determined that
there was no reason to believe that your clients committed
violations of the Act as alleged by the complainant, National
Right to Life Committee, Inc. On the basis of the informa-
tion provided in the complaint and the information provided
by the respondents, the Commission determined that there was
insufficient evidence to warrant finding reason to believe
any violations of the Act have occurred. Accordingly, the
Commission has clcsed the file in this matter. This matter
will become part of the public record within 30 days.

If you have any questions, please call Lee Andersen, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

EY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

/4/ /éaéﬂ(n—b»\ -+ D




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

James Bopp, Jr.

BRAMES, BOPP & HAYNES

900 Sycamore Building

19 South 6th Street

Terye Haute, Indiana 47807

Re: MUR 1295
Dear Mr. Bopp:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legtions of your complaint dated April 8, 1981, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondent
there is insufficient evidence to warrant finding reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may
file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,
Charles M. Steele

General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Michael Nemeroff

SIDLEY AND AUSTIN

1738 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washinoton, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1295
Dear Mr. Neneroff:

The Federal Election Commission notified your client,
the Birch Bayh for Senator Committee, on April 3, 1981, of a
complaint which alleges that your client had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded
to vou at that time.

On October 14, 1981, the Commission determined that there
was no reason to believe that your client committed violations
of the Act as alleged by the complainant, National Right to
Life Committee, Inc. On the basis of the information provided
in the complaint and the information provided by the respon-
dents, the Commission determined that there was insufficient
evidence to warrant finding reason to believe any violations
of the Act have occurred. Accordingly, the Commission has
clocsed the file in this matter. This matter will become
vpart of the public record within 30 days.

If vou have any questions, please call Lee Andersen, the
attornev assigned to this matter, at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)

)

National Abortion Rights ) MUR 1295
Action League, et al. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Bmmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election
Camission's Executive Session on October 14, 1981, do hereby certify that
the Camission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in
MUR 1295:

1. Find no reason to believe that the National Abortion Rights
Action League Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§434 by failing to report in-kind contributions made to the
Birch Bayh for Senator Cammittee;

Find no reason to believe that the Birch Bayh for Senator
Cammnittee violated 2 U.S.C. §434 by failing to report in-kind
contributions from the National Abortion Rights Action League
Political Action Cammittee;

Find no reason to believe that the National Abortion Rights
Action league violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by making in-kind
contributions to the Birch Bayh for Senator Committee;

Find no reason to believe that the Birch Bayh for Senator
Camittee violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by accepting in-kind
contributions fram the National Abortion Rights Action League;
Find no reason to believe that NARAL violated 2 U.S.C. §441b
by making expenditures in connection with an election by
distirbuting the John Anderson fundraising letter;

Close the file in this matter.

Direct the Office of General Counsel to send appropriate letters
pursuant to the above actions.

Attest:

/

: : | 74 '
[0/ /& >7”A/(4c¢40¢ S (opaHesrts -

Date (/] Marjorie W. Emmors
~  Secretary of the Cormission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

N%

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY CUSTERAT—
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE COMMISSION

DATE: OCTOBER 7, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL OBJECTION -MUR 1295 First General

Counsel's Report dated 10-2-81; Received in
ocs, 10-2-81, 12:18

You were notified previously of an objection by

Commissioners Reiche and Tiernan.

Commissioner Aikens submitted an additional objection

at close of business, October 6, 1981.

This matter will be discussed in executive session

on Wednesday, October 14, 1981.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

\D‘u

MARJORIE W. EMMONS /JODY CUSTER
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE COMMISSION

CHARLES STEELE

OCTOBER 6, 1981
ADDITIONAL OBJECTION - MUR 1295 First General
Counsel's Report dated 10-2-81; Received in
ocs, 10-2-81, 12:18
You were nctified previously of an objection by
Commissioner Reiche.
Commissioner Tiernan submitted an additional objection
at 4:54, October 6, 1981.

This matter will be discussed in executive session

on Wednesday, October 14, 1981.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

N
/3

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE :“\
S

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMO
DATE: OCTOBER 6, 1981

oDY CUSTER&sz

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1295 First General Counsel's
Report dated 10-2-81; Received in OCS, 10-2-81,

12:18
The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 11:00, October 5, 1981.

Commissioner Reiche submitted an objection at 2:25,

October 6, 1981.

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

Agenda for Wednesday, October 14, 1981.




October 2, 1961

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

PROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUBJECT: MUR 1295

Please have the attached Pirst General Counsel's

Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour talgy
basis. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Andersen




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.we

SENSHNE washington, D.C., 20463

PIRST GENERALCOUNSERNS D RBRORTECor 18

DATE AND 7IME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1295

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: 10-2-81 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: U4/08/81
SUWAFF MEMBLR:
R, Lee Andersen

COMPLAINANTS' NAME: Mary Riley Hunt, Indiana Director of
National Right to Lite Committee and
James Bopp, Jr., Counsel

RESPONDENTS' NAML: National Abortion Rigyhts Action League
National Abortion Rights Action League,

Political Action Committee
Blrch Bayh tor Senator Conmittee

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 UsS.Ce 9y 4410, 433, 434,
11 C.t'eRe 88 11l.4, 1UU.7(b),
114, 1uv.l(a), lue.3(D)

INTERNAL RBEPORTS CHECKED: National Apbortion Riyhts Action League
Political Action Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCLES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
On Apral 3, 1Ys5l, James Bopp, Jr., on benalt ot Mary Hunt
Rlley, the Indiana bilrector ot the kational Rigyht to Lite
committee ("wRLC"), submlitted a slyned and sworn conptalnt
to the Feaeral klection (oummlssion ("Commission") aileygingy
that the Natilonal Avortion Riyhts Action League ("NARAL"),
the hational Avbortion Riynts Action Leagyue Poltical Action Com-

mittee ("NARAL=-PAC") anda the blrcu payh Lor Senator Commlttee
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("BBSC") committed violations ot the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1Y71, as amended (the 'Act').i/Summarized, the al-
leyations made by Mr. Bopp are as tollows: (1) that NARAL-

PAC violated 2 U.5.C. 3 434 by talling to report in=kind
contrivbutions to BBSC; (<) that BBSC violated < U.S.C.

§ 434 by tailing to report 1n-kind contributions trom NARAL=PAC;
(3) that NAKAL violated ¢ U.S.C. 9 441lb by makinyg xn-xind
contraibutions to BBSC; (4) that BBSC violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b by accepting 1n=kind contripbutions trom NARAL and

(5) that NARAL violated 2 U.S.C. 9§ 44lb by sending out a fund-

raising letter under the signature of John B. Anderson which

encourayed 1ndividuals to vote tor tederal candidates who
2/
supported tne rigyht to aovortion,

00?2

-=
b

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS1S

n

y

blscussion _C_)£ Newspaper Article

une source of 1ntormation 1n thils comnplalnt 1S a news-
paper articie puvblished 1n the march 21, 1lYsu, edition of

the trort wayne NewsS Sentlnei and suvliltted to the Coimlssion

along with the complalnt. 1'hls newspaper dc¢count, along

wlth other docunients printeud vy WNARAL and NARAL-PAC elther

4/ lnis compialnt 1s a resubmlssion ot a compliaint tiled on
Septenwer <2<, 1vsu, wnich tne Commlssion rejected ftor tallure
to coniror with the swearliny requirement ot tne Act.

4/ ithe dallieyation reyarainy tue John B. Anaerson letter was
also liade 1n anotner coliplalnt (MuUx 4373) tlieud on march o,
1yl Ly Jalies Bopp, Jr. In anotner report also suvbmltted to
tne Colmnilssion tnls day, the uttlce ot useneral Counsel makes
tne rormal reconuenuation to lerge these two lwatters,
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to solicit contributions or communicate with the membership, is
the tactual basls upon which the complaint rests.

According to the newspaper article, NARAL had contri-
vbuted »5,000 to BBSC tor the primary election period and intended
to do the same tor the yeneral election. However, the article
stated that NARAL-PAC i1ntended, 1n addition, to hire tield
oryanizers and workers to nelp BBSC 1n otuer ways. The article
also reported on a proygyram, sponsorea by NARAL, called "Impact
8U" which was designed to enhance the "political skills" of
the pro-choice majority. 1n part on the strength ot represen-
tations 1n thls newspaper article, complainant, Mr. Bopp, has
characterized the atorementioned activitiles as unreported
and 1llegyal 1n=-kKind contrivutions trom both NARAL and NARAL-
PAC to BBSC.

In their responses to tne Commission tollowlnyg notitication
ot the complaint, nowever, bbSC, NARAL and NARAL=-PAC tflatly
deny the 1lleyai acts allegyed 1in the newspaper article. while
the Commission permits allegations 1n a colpialnt to be based
upon ftactual i1ntormation aerived rrowm newspaper articles,
1t 1s not necessary tor the Commlission to take such 1ntorna-
tion as an article or faith. when, as here, vagyuely articulated
evidence presented 1n a newspaper article 1s retuted by respondents
the Commlssion need not accept the veraclty oL ald tne evidence
at tace value,

Scrutiny or tne artilcle reveals that 1ts author provably

contused contributions by NARAL=PAC wlth contributions by NARAL
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resulting in statements which on their face appear to
describe violations of the Act. However, the likelihood

of the statements in the article being true is low.

For example, the article states NARAL contributed the
$5,000 statutory maximum permissible for non-profit groups
to the Bayh campaign in the Indiana primary and was to
contribute another $5,000 for the general election. However,
from the context of the article it appears more likely

that the newspaper reporter was discussing the activities
of NARAL-PAC when talking of the $5,000 contributions.é/
The article shifts its point of view and descriptions
willy-nilly from NARAL to NARAL-PAC. Perhaps the author of

the article was unaware of the legal distinction between

the two groups. In any event, as a source of evidence

to support allegations, the newspaper article submitted

by the complainant is, by itself, of limited value.

NARAL-PAC In-Kind Contributions

Complainant alleges that NARAL-PAC violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 by failing to report in-kind contributions to BBSC, and
the Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission
so find. The first hurdle which must be overcome in

analyzing this allegation is defining or identifying the

3/ 1In addition, other evidence subritted by respondent
contradicts the newspaper version., The NARAL-PAC newsletter
dated March 31, 1980 states those members of Congress who were
targeted by the anti-abortion groups for defeat will receive
cash or in-kind contributions fror NARAL-PAC of $5,000 each
for both the primary and the general election.
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in=-kind contributions. Exactly what costs to NARAL-PAC
the complainant wishes the Commission to consider as
in=kind contributions to BBSC is difficult to determine.
For example, a meeting held by NARAL-PAC for members

of NARAL would not be a contribution to BBSC even if
members were encouraged to do volunteer work for EEBESC.
One difficulty with the complaint lies in distinquishing
between alleged in-kind contributions which can be attributed
to NARAL-PAC as a political committee and those which
can be attributed to individual persons who also happen
to be members of NARAL.

In aadition to identifying a contribution by NARAL-PAC
to BEBSC, for a violation of Section 434 to lie against NARAL-
FAC or BBSC there must also be evidence of coordination
between WARAL-PAC and BbSC. As BBSC points out in its
response to the Commission's notification of complaint,

Mr. Bopp aoes not make the specific allegation of coordination,
although the implication of the statements in the newspaper
account and the reference in the NARAL-PAC newsletter which
aiscusses the BbSC campailgn is that coordination may have
occurred (compare BESC response in Attachment 2 at page 7 with
conplaint in Attachment 1 at page 2). The information in the
newspaper account relied upon by the complainant states

that one of NAKAL's employees, Jane Pinsky, was in contact
with bBbLSC's campailgn coordinator. FHowever, BBSC points

out that the complaint does not allegye prior consent

or prior consultation between LARAL or NARAL-PAC and EBSC




regarding expenditures which NARAL-PAC or NARAL might have
made in support of the BBSC campaign. Furthermore, BBSC
denies that a contact took place between the campaign
coordinator and Ms. Pinsky. bbSC also notes that even if
such a meeting had taken place the complaint did not allege
facts sufficient to bring such a meeting into the realm of
coordination as defined by Commission Regulations 11 C.F.R.
§ luY.l (see BBESC response in Attachment 2 at page 7).

On the other hand the March 31, 1980 NARAL-PAC newsletter
subhitted by the complainant does suggest possible coordination
by WARAL-PAC and bbSC (see Attachment 1 at pages 18 and 19).
The subject of the newsletter is specifically the Birch
Bayh for Senate Reelection Campaign. 1In it, NARAL-PAC
discusses LbbSC's strategy to recruit volunteers at the
time ot the primary vote at local polling places. NARAL
members are uryed to participate in this volunteer activity.
While there are other possible explanations for NARAL-PAC's
knowleage of the particulars of the BBESC plan to recruit
volunteers at the polls, the description in the newsletter
at least suggests coordination between NARAL-PAC and
BbSC on nobilization of volunteers. This newsletter also
notes that representatives from bBSC wculd be attending
a series of political skills workshops the schedule
tor which are listed in tne newsletter.

Accoruing to LEBSC's response only one NAKRAL-PAC workshop
was attenued by a conniittee representative. This in

itself is probably not enough evidence to warrant a finding




=

of reason to believe that NARAL-PAC made unreported in-kind
contributions to BBSC. uowever,'when considered with the
evidence described above, which suggests that NARAL-PAC had
advance knowledge of BBSC's strategy for recruiting volunteers
at the polls and took action to increase the ettectiveness

ot the BBSC strategy, the gquestion ot coordination between
NARAL=-PAC and BBSC becomes too troublesome to 1ynore, There-
tore, the Oftice of General Counsel recommends that the Com-
mlssion tind reason to believe that NARAL-PAC and BBSC
accepted unreported in-kind contributions through the co-
ordination of campalign activitlies 1n violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434 ot the Act.

NARAL Contributions to BBSC 1in Connection with an Election

with respect to the alleged violations of 2 U.5.C. § 441b
by NARAL (an 1ncorporated membership organization) for making
contributions to BB8SC 1n connection with an edlection, there
1s ho indication that any direct contribution oOof money occurred.
The complainant alleyes that NARAL employee, Jane Pinsky, expended
tunds to hire tield oryganizers tor BBSC and was, theretore,
contributing 1n-kind to the Bayh Canipalgn 1n vioiation of Section
441lp, However, trom an examination ot the Sentinel article, 1t
appears that Anita Nelam was the only hired oryanizer 1i1nvolved
1n the alleyea activities, and her saiary was pald by NARAL=PAC
(see dlscussion ot NARAL=-PAC activities awvove},

Another activity avout whilch Mr. bOpp coOnpialns 1s the
operation by NARAL Of a series Of WOLrKshops callea lmpact su

held tor membership developuent and learniny political skills,
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However, according to NARAL's responses of October 9, 1980
and April 27, 1Y8l, the Impact 8U workshops did not make
expenditures of corporate tunds to solicit volunteers

tor any political campaigns., Perhaps =2ven more to the
point, NARAL states that Impact 80 was not even operating
1n the state of lndiana duriny the pre-praimary period
covered by the complaint (see Attachment 3 at payes 2

and 4). Furthermore, accordiny to NARAL's response,

Ms. Pinsky's ltinerary consisted of contacts only with local
media, members ot NARAL and NARAL leadershlp. None of this
activity can be properly characterlzed as ah expenditure

1n connection with an election,

Finally, relyinyg on a tunaralsing letter paid tor by NARAL,
but authored by Jonn B, Anuerson, the complalnant alleges that
through the Impact 8U program NARAL made direct contributions
to several canaidates (1including Senator Birch Bayh) by running
phone panks, and conhductiny postcara, button and bumperstilcker
campalyns, etc., iowever, complalinant mlsleads the Commlssilon
in the way he structures the guotations ftrom the Anderson letter.
Mr., BOopp chooses hls guotatlons soO 1t appears that NARAL, as
an oryanization, expended corporate tunas to ettectuate tnhe
calpalyn activitiles nentioned avove, Looklng at the letter,
nowever, 1t 1s clear that 1ts 1ntent 1s to 1ntform the reader
that the lmpact 88U proygram willl traln wARKaAL melnbers or sup=
porters now to conauct such calipalyn activitiles, ‘I'nere 1S no
lnulcation that NWARAL has 1tselt made any expendltures to

conduct any Ot the actilvitlies describeda in the Anderson letter
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in support of any identitiable candidate. In addition, NARAL
flatly denies these allegations (see Attachment 3 at page 4).
Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission find no reason to believe that NARAL made or
that BBSC accepted in=-Kkind contributions i1n connection with the

1980 election in violation of 2 U.S.C.Y% 441b.

bxpenditures by NARAL tor Dastribution ot Anderson Letter

The complaint also alleges that the Anderson letter
contains lanyuaye which, in 1tselt, amounts to an expenditure
in connection with an election by NARAL 1n violation of
2 UoboCo s qqlbo

Specific reterence 1s made by complainant to the
tollowing languaye 1n the Anderson letter:

"agestroy the political careers or some Or the
nation's most proyressive leauers ... Senators
like George McGovern, John Culver, Bob Packwood,
Birch Bayh, Patrick Leahy. Representatives
iike Joe f('lsher, Morris Udall, Robert brinan,
Rovert Edgyar and Harold Hollenoveck ... Unless
you and I act immediately, the rignt wing
extremists are likely to succeed ... We will
defenda those leaders who have been marked tor
political execution .. I'm pro-choice. And 1
Vote."
i'he above languaye 1s alleged to constitute advocacy and support
Ot tederal candidates 1n violation ot 2 U.S.C.y 441ip(a) as a
prohiplted corporate contribution to the candidates mentioned.

A separate response to thls alleyation was submitted Ly
counsel ror WNARAL, on April 27, 1Yysl. In 1t, Respondent NARAL aryues
tnat the Anderson letter 1s a polltical conment protected by

the tirst amendment and & corporate comnunication veyond tne

scope ot the Act,
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The response describes the letter siyned by Anderson as
solicitiny membership for contributions to NARAL by describing

a threat to avortion rights, individual liberties, and the

"political careers of some of the nation's most proyressive

leaders" and identitying early in the 1lY8U campalyn the
power of the "New Right" (see page 14 of Attachment 1).

Respondent also described NARAL's public education and
lobbyiny etforts which include a campaiyn to intorm and alarm
the American public about threats to abortion rights. NARAL's
response 1ldentified the Anderson letter as one tool used tor this
purpose (see page Y of Attachment 3).

NARAL aryues that the complaint distorts the thrust of
the letter by taking languaye trom the tirst paygye of the
letter ana placing 1t next to lanyuaye on the tourth page.
‘’he respondent acknowledyes that the letter deplores the
targyetiny of named politicans, however, NARAL argues that the
letter contained names of ten politicans ftrom lu ditterent
areas and, theretfore, no one person could vote tor YUs ot the
candldates mentioned. turtneruore, NARAL notes that no one
could vote tor Conyressman brinan at all since he was
not runninyg tor reelection.

NARAL aryques that public education deserves tirst

anenament protection quoting Buckley v. Valeo 1n whilch

"the court notea ... candiugates, ... are i1ntimately tied to
punlic 1ssues." applylnyg this to the Anaerson letter

respondent claims 1t would nave been difticult to speak about




the rise of the single issue, negyative anti-abortion political
threat in 1980 without bringing candidates into the
discussion. Finally, the response states that the Act was not
meant to eradicate the use of political names from public
dlscourse (see paygye lU of Attachment 3).

NARAL's arguments notwithstanding the preparation and

distribution of the Anderson letter appears to have been an

expendlture made 1n connection with a federal election in

violation of § 441lb., The letter lists the candidates on the
"bLirty bozen" nit list and states that NARAL wlll see to 1t
that the "voting majority knows exactly where each candidate
in the 1980 elections stands." NARAL states its intention
to detend the leaders "who have been marked tor political
execution" ana to "mobilize the electorate.” As most ot the
canaldates on the hit list were 1nvolved 1n re-election
campalyns at the time of the letter's distribution and silnce
the letter makes repeated reterences to the 1YsU election,
the letter appears to have been an expression of support tor
tliese candluates and tnus an expenulture prohivited
tor a corporation. fTheretore, tne utrfice ot General Counsel
recomiends that the Commlission tind reason to belleve NARAL
violated < U.5.C. § 44lb(a) by makiny an expenditure 1n con=-
nection with an election by dilstributlng the John Anderson
tundralsing letter.
RECUMMENDALTIONS
'he Utrice ot General Counsel recommends that tne Con-

mlission tind:
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l. reason to believe that the National Abortion Righté

Action League Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 by failing to report in-kind contributions made to the
Birch Bayh for Senator Committee;

2, reason to believe that the Birch Bayh for Senator
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 by failing to report in-
kind contributions from the National Abortion Rights Action
League Political Action Committee

3. no reason to believe that the National Aboriton Rights
Action League violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by making in-kind
contributions to the Birch Bayh for Senator Committee;

4. no reason to believe that the Birch Bayh for Senator
Comnittee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by accepting in-kind con-
tributions from the National Abortion Rights Action League;

5. reason to believe that NARAL violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b by making expenditures in connection with an election
by distributing the John Anderson fundraising letter; and,

6. send the attached letters with questions to

respondents.

&d 74

Date Charles N. Steele
Ceneral Coynsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Attachnments

1. Complaint

2. Response of the Birch Bayh for Senator Cormittee

3. Responses of the National Abortion Rights Action League
and the National Abortion Rights Action League Political

Action Committee
Letters with questions to Kespondents
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April 6, 1981 , i
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Sir/Madame:

On behalf of Mary Riley Hunt, 1102 North Lafayette, South
Bend, Indiana 46617, Indiana Director for the National Right to
Life Committee, I am filing the following complaint of violations
of the Federal Election Laws by the Mational Abortion Rights Action
League, (NARAL), the !lational Abortion Rights Action League Pol-
itical Action Committee (M'ARAL PAC), and The Birch Bayh for Senator

m o Y
N Committee.
The lNational Abortion Pights Action League is a non-profit
cC membership organization organized to lobby the United States Con-
gress in favor of legalized aborticn. NARAL PAC is the separate
c segregated fund of ARAL. The Birch Bayh for Senator Committee is
the principal campaign committee for the re-election of Indiana
== Senator Birch Bavh.
The MNational Abortion Rights Action League has violated and
c continues to violate Section 441 b of the Federal Election Campaign
Act (FLCA), prohibiting any corroration from making a contribution
2 or expenditure in connection with any election to any political
office, by making in-kind contributions to candidates for federal
¢ office without registering NARAL as a political action committee
o under Section 433 of the FFCA and without reporting the contribution
and expenditures to the Federal Election Commission as required by
o Section 434. MNARAL PAC is violating Section 434 of the FECA due to

its failure to report in-kind contributions made by it to the Birch
Bayh for Senator Committee. The Birch Bayh for Senator Committee is
violating Federal Llection Law due to its failure to report in-kind
contributions by UVARAL and NARAL PAC to it as required under Section

430N o NERSNEE AT 0

The National Abortion Pights Action league tas launched a pro-
ject called "Impact 380'". Through this program, NARAL intends to
"have an impact on the 1920 elections,'" according to MARAL's April
163C YNewsletter, attached, by "offering political skills, worksheps,
and political activities.'" See Fort Wavne MNews-Sentinel news
article of ltarch 21, 1920, attached. The "Impact 30" campaign in-

tends to ''build phone banks, hold home meetings, conduct postcard,

/4Z44%:4/w~t~xJ€ /
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button and bumper sticker campaigns, and organize to get out the
vote.'" See NARAL fundraising letter by John B. Anderson, page 3,
attached. As a result, the Impact 80" campaign by NAFRAL is an
expenditure of money "in connection with any election to any polit-
ical office'" by a corporation in violation of Section 441 b.

The "Impact 80" campaign, however, has gone bevond expenditures
in connection with an election to in-kind contributions to certain
named candidates. In the NARAL fundraising letter, Mr. Anderson
refers to efforts to 'destroy the political careers of some of the
nation's most progressive leaders. . . Senators like CGeorge McGovern,
John Culver, Bob Packwood, Birch Bayh, Patrick Leahy. Representa-
tives like Joe Fisher, Morris Udall, Robert Drinan, Robert Edgar
and Harold Hollenbeck. . . Unless you and I act immediately, the
rightwing extremists are likely to succeed. We will defend those
leaders who have been marked for political extinction. . I'm
pro-choice and I vote. Apparently these candldates for poT——lcal
office are the targets for support under the "Impact 80" program.

As described in the Fort Wavne MNews-Sentinel article of llarch
21, 19890, the "Impact 80" campaign by NARAL has targeted Indiana in
order to support Birch Bayh. Jane Pinskwv, a NARAL reokesentatlve,
was sent to Indiana by NARAL to a series of meetings in Elkhart,
Gary, South Bend, Ind;anapolls and Fort Wavne to start a massive
organizational effort to support Bavh for Senate. The purpose of
the organizing in Indiana was to ''get out the pro-choice vote in
1980 and elect and/or retain prc-choice voters.' NARAL's organi-
zational effort under "Impact 80" has been discussed with the Bayh
campaign. According to the Fort Wavne News-Sentinel article,
"NARAL has been in contact with Bavh's campaign manager' who,
according to Pinsky, "acknowledges the formal opposition the pro-
life and anti-abortion forces are gathering.'" As a result, !MNARAL,
by the organizaticnal efforts and expenses attended thereto, in
March of 1980, made an in-kind contribution to the Bayh for Senate
Campaign, which was not reported under Section 434 by NARAL. In
addition, MNARAL has not realste“od as a political committee under
SaEiticnn @l

NARAL PA as also been active in Indiana on behalf of the
Bavh campaizn. As revealed by the Fort Wavne Yews-Sentinel article
of March 21, 1980, Anita ‘lelam “as hired as 4 consultant to work in
Indiana between larch 7 1090 and May 6, 1980. MNARAL. PAC reported
payvments to ifs. Nelam ‘een larch 14, 198C, and May 22, 1980, in
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the total amount of $4,153.66. As revealed in the Fort Wayne MNews-
Sentinel article, however, Ms. Nelam's efforts were directed toward
"helping Bayh's campaign . . . (by) hiring local political field
coordinators . . . Nonles for field organizers and workers will
come out of MARAL 's Political Action Committee funds for Bayh.'

In reporting the above expenditures, however, NARAL PAC did not
report them as in-kind contributions to Barh as they, in fact, were.

In addition, NARAIL PAC organized a series of meetings in Indiana
between April 13, 1980, and May 1, 1980, in various locations
throughout the state. These meetinas were to last for two hours,
the fz*st hour a discussion of the elements of a political campaign
and '"the final hour . . . a presentation by a member of Bavh s
campaign staff who will talk with us about their campaign.” See
NAPAL PAC letter dated March 31, 1980, regarding the Birch Bayh for
Senate Re-election Campaign, attached hereto. The purpose of the
meetings were ''to recruit volunteers for the campaign. In this way,
by recruiting hundreds of volunteers on Primary Day, will Senator
Bavh be able to win in MNovember.' These meetings and the expenses
attendant thereto were an in-kind contribution to the Birch Bayh
for Senator Committee, since it was intended to influence the nom-
ination of Bavh fo* United States Senate. The expenses attendant
to the mailings and meetings, including staff time and travel, were
not reported at all on the reports of TVAPAL PAC in violation of
Section 434,

The Birch Barh for Senator Committee has been involved and has
had knowledge of the in-kind expenditures bv NARAL and NARAL PAC
discussed above. In the Fort avne MNews-Sentinel article of March
21, 1930, Ms. Pinsky acknowledges that "MARAL has been in contact
with Bavh's campaign director.'" 1In the MATAL PAC letter of March
31, 1920, NARAL PAC announces that ''a member of the Bavyh campaign
staff. . . will talk with us about their campaign." The Birch Bavh
for Senator Committee failed to report any of these in-kind expend-
itures by NARAL and MNARAL PAC as contributions to his campaign, in
violation of Sectilon 434,
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imposed by law. All of these efforts are intended to be hidden
from public view by not being reported to the Federal Election
Commission. In addition, attached is the Pecember, 12980, News-
letter of the MNational Abortion Rights Action League. In this
Newsletter, NARAL examines the election and the effect of their
"Impact 80" Campaign on it. Specifically, NARAL pointed out a
number of successful instances where their Impact 80 program had
an effect upon the 1980 elections including races for fegeral
office.

Based upon the information submitted regarding this matter,
my client demands that the Federal Election Commission take ap-
propriate action regarding this matter.

I have prepared this letter and believe it to be true and
correct to the best of my knowledge. This letter was not filed
on behalf of or at the request or suggestion of any candidate.

Sincerely,

BRAMES, BOPPR & HAYNES

N
i)

James Bopp, Jr.

JB :maw
Enclosures

STATE OF IMDIAMA, COUNTY OGF VIGO, SS:

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a lotary Publiec in and for
slaid County and State, this 6th day of April, 18E1L
e ) A lE

1 7 ';' ;- A ¢ 7 f;, \j-l’ Jf/-"_{ e
My Commission Fxpires Mary &. Winn, Notary Bubilie
December 14, 1984 County of Residence: Clay
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You have read a great deal in recent
NARAL Newsletters about the Impor.
tance of electoral politics, the impor-
tance of telling eandidates “I'm pro-
choice and | vote," and how many im-
portant races are won or lost Ly a few
votes,

In this issue of the Newslct'er you
have the opportunity to vote for the
1960-81 NARAL Board of Directors.
After maentlis of careful consideration
the Nominating Commiittee selecied a
slate. of 33 candidates for the 30
maber Boardiand an additionz! B can.
didistes were nominated by petition.

Please read the biogreplies (page 3)
carefully, make your selections, {ollow
the specific balloting instructions and
exvrcise your ught to vote. The new
Board of 3iectors will be announzed at
the 1th anniversary annual member.
ship meting )

Vote today for thie NARAL Board and
come to the Annual ieeting to treet the
new Board incinbers.

Are youl regislered to vole cn No-
vemboer 4?2

Renernbor, electians are oftern won
or lost beyjust a few votes and vour vilo
counls
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New Mexico. Initiated Coalition for
Abortion Chvice, 1978, (At-large, C)

® Nettie Fisher, Colorado. NARAL
Board Momber. President, Abortion
Council of Colorado. Pro-choice acti-

vist. Professor of Social Wark, Denver
University. Active with Black Child
Development Institute . and  National
Black Social Workers. (Al:large, C)

o Patricin Gavett. Marvland, Na-
tional Director, Religions Coalition for
Abaortion Rights. Norminating Commit-
tee, NARAL. Forier manageinent ana-
lyst. Vice Chair, Montgomery County
Commission for Women (Nomitnating
Cornmittee, C)

@ Robert tlatcher, M.ID., Georgia.
Director, Emory  University  Family
Planning Program; Associste Prolessor,
OB-GYN, Emory. Active, Planned
Parenthood. (At-large, C)

o Mary Heffernan, Oregon. State
Courdinatar, Oiogon IvABAL. Man-
aged 1978 campaign which difeated
the anti-choice Baliot Measuie 7 1 Qre-
gon referenduim, Quganizer: fundraiser:
administrator. (At-lare, P)

o Susan Lill, Florida, Executive
Commiltee, NARAL, Pro-choice activist
at sabivnal, state, and local levels. Direc-
tor, National Women's Health Organi:
zation. Conducts seminars on ‘Momen
in Management. (At-large, C)

o Carolilludson, Atadlea, Coimmun:
ityorgunizer Political activist Tiainediin
Alinshyestyle olganiang; cinplisis: on
local, comimunity-based politics Orgu-

Raas (A Tange, 1)

o [iddy Flunthut, Kansa.. dARAL
secutive Comiitee Mieh autliopel:
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Eiaa, NG Bundiaiser,  lobiyist
(A orze, €)

o Kay Jacabs Katz, Marglaod, See-
retane, NARAL Lvecutive Committee.
Board mmemtiey, Tay Sachs Fountation:
Quitspolken advacate for the nghtt to
choo e (A Lae, C)
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— Zip Code
Please register wie for: .
Annual Mecting (Member—postrnarked by 5/7/60) ) $30.00
Annual Mcoting (Non-Memher—pos tinatked Ly 572/80) e g $45.00°
Annuzl Meeting (Member—postmarked after S/8/80) $35.00
Annual Mecting (Non-Member—postmarkied after 5:8/80) o, . $50,00* |

SUBTOTAL

*816 of the non-member fee makes you a NARAL member, and puts you un the mailing list for the NARAL Newslelter.
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o Al and educate for frecdom of

dee and fo ensure availability of qual-
wedical care, (At-large, P)
Sarah Mcltenzie, lowa. One of
founders of the ' lowa Abortion
s Action leanue. Legistative fAssis:
Sy lowa State Legislatire, Actve in
-Lon politics (Reaion #8, C)
v Lynn Miller, Maryland. Attorney
Soed in extennie abottion nights liti-
national state,  and local
b s aiven festinony supparting
vabid to chinase in state legisines
snd the cousity, (A large, C)
» Frances Nathan, New Yok,
Al Executive Caommuttvee. Foundoer
U fonmer Comdinerton, Y SINAHALL
eliiee activist. Lobbyist, (At

v Susen Peany, Notth Caroling. -
car, legqien G Lagal Saevees, Fanna
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ter. Political organizer, Fundraisiiegeon.

sultant, Commistioner, Hinols Enploy.
mnent and Tralning Council Active in
Pro-choice Alliance  Communily or-
ganizing trainer,  Midwost Acadvmy,
(At-lvge, C)

® fun Stickler, Kentucky, NARAL
State Coordinator; NARAL Baard. 1.ob-
byist in Kentucly General Assembly,
Board of Directors, Losington Planncd
Parnthiood, Wentucke Gl Lilseitics
Ulriwat. Momufactunng — Ewincer.
(f‘“ lilf\_{u. (‘:J

o Robent . Tansis, M.D., Arizona.
Boacl of Directors, Auicena Riglt to
Chooses Abortion 1idhis activist for 25
vears. Activie i pra chiniee lotibying and
digntion, (ALIge, C) .

o Mty Tucker, Aviconia, NAAL
State Coorcdinator, NARAL  Foard.
Bowd mamben, Avcona Civil Libetis
Union,  Committce  member,  shiie
Planned  Parenthicond Public Alairs
Comuttee, Precmet cotmmitive, depaty
weaistrar. (Reaiog 72 )

o Carol Wall, Oliia. Founder, Edu:
cation b Precdom oo Chioee, Ol O
odniiar, NI O, Abortion: tiskts
sV e e e
tan, diaasd Parenadi s ks, O
iR 26, )

o abent
Rla s

Wietibher,  California
INATTAL Esreutive Canmaition B .
G O e Cains ey S iy T
P Jugalinstive [ el e,
CAlRAL-Sout 1 et Tt
sittee 1961 (AL Lo, €)

© Ninay Walile, sNorcona. Cornmnanity

neiatal heahi worine personmel e

hﬂs‘l‘lli‘ulm tion. Orgir
nizer for nuig 12ens group
Coordinated prasi aUCHLOS an,
primany election in four-state arca. Pro.
choice activist. (At-large, 1)

® Llinor Lockwood Yeo, Wiscon.
sin. NARAL Board. Cleig woimnan,
United Church of Christ. Direc. sz, M.
waukee Women's Health Oiganization.
Orqimizer and Director, Wisconsin Clor.
gy Cousnltstion e Picblen ™ pon

cies, 1969 1975, Chair, Policy Council,

Wiscansin Religious Coalition for Abor.
tion Rights. (Atlaige, C)
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John B. Anderson

Dear Friend:

A rcactionary coalition of right wing groups has mounted a
nationwide fundraising and organizing campaign designed to
destroy the political careers of some of the nation's most
progressive leaders. s

I'm writing to ask your help in doing something about the
growing threat which these zealots pose -- a threat so great that
unless you and I act immediately it may be too late.

They've drawn up a "hit list", labeled it the "Deadly Dozen"
and are working and raising money to dcfcat those who have
defended a woman's right to choose. Senators like George
McGovern, John Culver, Bob Packwood, Birch Bayh, Patrick Leahy.
Representatives like Joe Fisher, Morris Ydall, Robert Drinan,
kobert Edgar, and Harold Hollenbeck.

Unless you and I act immediately, the right wing extremists
are likely to succeed, And, if they are successful in their
political attack they will send a message to all of Congress. 1t
will be loud and clear:

"Vote for ecvery pilece of anti-abortion logis-
lation including a constitutional amendment
to reverse the Supreme Court's decision on
aborticn. Better to go along with us than
to suffer the political punishment we can
deliver."

And, I can tell you personally from my years in the
United States Houge of Representatives that the capacity of this
vaciferous anti-choice minority to threaten and intimidate is
enormous.

If you are grewing increasingly alarmed ~- and you
should be ~- about the rising political pceuer of the so-
called "right to life" wmoverment , ., . about the burning and
vandalisr of abortion clinics . ... about the harassment of
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patients . . . about the growing threat of a Constitutional
convention . . . about the rising tide of political intimi-
dation, then I urge you to act immediately because now there
is something ycu can do about it!

Because NOW . .« o«

« « o there is a strong citizen force whose efforts are
dedicated exclusively to protecting the right of a woman
to choose an abortion:

. « « there is an organization with more than 69,000
members organized into an cffective network designed to
counter the reactionary. right-wing axis of anti-choice
forces which threatens individual frcecedom;

. « « there is a strong organization speaking out for
the 80 percent (!) of all Americans who believe that {t
is the personal right of every woman to choose whether
or not to undergo an abortion.

There is the National Abortion Righty Action League.

Frankly, I've had encugh ot the anti-choice ¢ealots and

their ability to put fear into Congress, State legislatures
and city ccuncits, I's fed up with having one of the most
personal of all freedcms vut in jeopardy Ly a small, but
rich and vociferous group. 1'm fed up with the zealots'
attempt to impose compulsory pregnancy on Anevica . o . with
their attempt to destroy clected rvepresentatives who have
the courage to speak up for individual liberty,

Trhat's why I've decided to help the National Abortion
Rights Action League in every way I can. That's why I'm
writing to cnlist ycur help also. You and 1 had better
stand ur to these bullies,

Ve must stop these extrenmists o o «» before it's too late.

By joining with thousands of other concerned citizens in
NARAL, here's how we can defend a precious freedoims
" Roecrult pro-caoice citizens to our canse. The anti-
cheice forces have made enormous political gains
because, up until now, pro-choice people have




been less well-organized, less active and more
"reasonable”. In short, the majority has been intimi-
dated by the well-organized and richly financed
minority. It is increasingly apparent that this power-
ful coalition backed by the fervor and finances of the
extreme right wing intends to carry their "purge®™ beyond
the issue of abortion. Included on their list is
progressive Senator Frank Church whose record clearly
demonstrates he is not pro-choice.

Well, we're going to change all that. We're going to organ-
ize and fight. Here's the next step.

* Build a politicélly astute pro-choice constituency

ror,

through education., While we have no structure to rival
the church-tiranced anti-abortion forces, we are
building an effective network capable of organizing to
defend the right to chcese. Through NARAL's exciting
IMPACT 80 Campaign, we are mounting a campailgn designed
to alert and inform citizens atout the frightening
growth i the anti-abortion movement.

We know from expariemnce that the individual concerned
citizen can make a diftcrence, We'll train our acti-
vists with the skills necessary to organize and campaign
for the 1ssue of akortion rights. Arred with pro-
fessional techniques just like those used in the most
effective political campaigns they'll build phone banks,
hold home meetings, cenduct postcard, button and bumper
sticker campaigns and organize to get out the vote,

only by organizing the majority and urging it to speak
out can we destroy the myth that thece extremists represent the
mainstream of America in their drive to inake abortion illegal.

Demostratd to Members of Conqress and Congressional
Candldates that they canaot ignore the majoritv. Public
opinion polls clearly showv that 80% of all Americans
believe it 1s the personal right of every woman to
choose whether or not tc have an akortion, We'll see to
it that this voting majority” knows exactly where each
candidate in the 1380 elcction stands., Regardless of
thie ancunt of pressure, intimidaziorn and money brought
to bear in the 19080 campaiqn by the oxtremists, a simple
tact stands out that must be impressed on the candidates
== the voice of the wajerity can be expreassed in the
voting booth. And the majnrity 135 pro-choice.




we will defend those leaders who have been marked
for political execution by the reactionaries, We
will mobilize the electorate in highly visible ways
to send the unmistakable message of the majority to
Congres:: "I'm pro-choice. And I votel"

and IMPACT 80 will go beyond the elections. Thanks to
chis program, NARAL's state organizations will be in a posi-
tiorn to tackle state issues that have up to now been domi-
nated by the anti-abortion minority.

Backed by the activist network of local units, state
organizations will be able to ccordinate programs aimed at
restoring state abortion funding for low-income women . . .
eliminating discriminatory local ovdinances . . . drawing
attention to clinic-velated violence on the part of anti-
chcice fanatics « . . and educating the community in all
aspects of the right to choose an abortion,

IMPACT 80 is a large and significant national grassroots cam-
paign. Ye*, this cvitical program cannot --and will not ==
achieve its goal without an all-important element: the moral and
financial support of people like ycu., As Anmericans, we have
always rallied to defend individual liberty ugainst those who
impose their will on thers.

Gut, as you well }row. defending liberty is costly. Despite
the dedication of thousands of NARAL volunteers, large sums of
money will be reguired to ‘mount this absolutely essential effort.
That is why I am asking you to beccme a member of NARAL and lend
your financial support to this crucial effort today.

Wwhen you write your check forv wmembership, plcase be as
generous as possible. I cannot stress too grcatly the importance
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